
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

WEST VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION POLICY COMMISSION & 

WEST VIRGINIA COUNCIL FOR COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

EDUCATION 

RFP #22192 WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM 

ADDENDUM #1 – MARCH 14, 2022 

 

1. Question:  Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

 (Like, from India or Canada)? 

Answer:  Vendor Eligibility criteria can be found on page 10 of the RFP. 

2. Question:  Do we need to come over there for meetings?  

Answer:   The inclusion of on-site meetings by responders in their proposals will depend upon 

their evaluation of their necessity in light of the need to craft the most highly advantageous plan. 

3. Question:  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

(like, from India or Canada) 

Answer:   The remote performance of tasks will depend upon a proposer’s evaluation of the 

necessity to do so in light of the need to craft the most highly advantageous plan. 

4. Question:  Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer:  Responses may be emailed to bid.receipt@wvhepc.edu as stated on page 4 the RFP. 

5. Question:  I just want to clarify that the whole proposal is due on the 23rd? Is that correct or is 

just Part One due on the 23rd? 

Answer:  Vendors are to respond only to Part One Requirements at this time as indicated on page 

5 of the RFP. 
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